From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 6/19/2014 9:47:11 AM

To: Chatterjee, Bishu (bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion

Checking now.

From: Chatterjee, Bishu [maiito:bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 9:45 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion

Hi Laura — I am tied up with a different project so might not have paid attention.

Can you please tell me who from PG&E responded on the Internal Corrosion Data Requests so

I can search through my email? Thank you.

Bishu Chatterjee, PhD

Risk Assessment Unit, SED
California Public Utilities Commission
415703 1247

bbe@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 5:57 PM

To: Chatterjee, Bishu

Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion
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mailto:bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:bishu.ehatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov

They should let me know if it will take longer than that. I'm surprised it didn’t bounce back —
but if it’s like here, things sometimes don’t get through the spam filter.

Have a good leave!

From: Chatterjee, Bishu [mailto:bishu.chatieriee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 5:56 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Gas Ops Support

Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion

Laura -- Wow, thank you very much for noticing the error and my apology, It is interesting
that the email did not bounce back which would have alerted my error. Anyway I would
appreciate to hear back in 10 days and this should work fine as I will be on leave starting this
week. Thank you and the team!

Bishu Chatterjee, PhD

Risk Assessment Unit, SED
California Public Utilities Commission
415703 1247

bbe@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doli, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 4.57 PM

To: Chatterjee, Bishu

Cc: Gas Ops Support

Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion
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Bishu — I just figured out why this looked new to me — your April 1 email went to the wrong

address: “lrd” instead of “Ird”

Very glad you resent it today so we can get it in the system.
Should be 10 days.
Thanks

Laura

From: Chatterjee, Bishu [mailto:bishu.chatieriee@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 1:11 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion

Great, thanks for the status.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pae.com]

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 12:06 PM

To: Chatterjee, Bishu

Subject: Re: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion

Checking now --

Laura

From: Chatterjee, Bishu [mailto:bishu.chatteriee@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 12:03 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion

Hi Laura — I was wondering whether PG&E has already send me the response to this data

request? I do not find 1t in my email. I wonder if it was sent back under a different name? Can

you please confirm? Thank you.
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Bishu Chatterjee, PhD

Risk Assessment Unit, SED
California Public Utilities Commission
415703 1247

bbe@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Chatterjee, Bishu

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 5:31 PM

To: 'lirdd@pge.com’

Cc: Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion

Hello Laura — I am sending you the attached data requests on Internal Corrosion.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you,

Bishu Chatterjee, PhD

Risk Assessment Unit, SED
California Public Utilities Commission
415703 1247

bbe@cpuc.ca.gov
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